EXHIBIT B



Owens, Donna J. (Finance)

From: FOIA Notification Email <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Owens, Donna J. (Finance)

Subject: FOIA Request from Matthew Haverstick

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS
PURSUANT TO THE DELAWARE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 29 Del. C. ch. 100
29 Del. C. ch. 100

September 27, 2023

Matthew Haverstick

Kleinbard, Three Logan Square, 1717 Arch St., 5th FI.
Philadelphia, PA 19103

mhaverstick@kleinbard.com

RECORDS REQUESTED: (Be as specific as you can, describing types of records, dates, parties to correspondence, subject
matter, etc. The public body will make every reasonable effort to assist you in identifying the record being sought.
Requests for voluminous records may be delayed.)

1) All fee agreements, contracts, invoices and records of payment to the law firm of Loeb and Loeb LLP for
representation of Delaware in Delaware v. Arkansas, et al., Nos. 220145 & 220146

2) All fee agreements, contracts, invoices and records of payments to the law firm of Hogan Lovells for representation of
Delaware in Delaware v. Arkansas, et al., Nos. 220145 & 220146

There may be costs involved in responding to your request. The public body can require you to examine the records at
the office of the public body. Refer to the public body’s policy or regulations for information about costs and access to
records.

Contact me if cost greater than 500.00
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*Within 15 business days from receipt of your request the public body must either provide you with access to the
records, deny your request, or state that additional time is needed.*

NOTICE: Under Delaware’s Freedom of Information Act, 29 Del. C. §§ 10001-10007 (“FOIA”), a FOIA request or petition,
along with any information contained therein or any documents attached thereto, submitted to any “public body”
subject to FOIA, including, without limitation, any board, bureau, commission, department, agency or committee of the
State, may itself be deemed a “public record” subject to disclosure under FOIA.
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Owens, Donna J. (Finance)

From: FOIA Notification Email <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:10 PM

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

From Jan. 1, 2018 forward, documents sufficient to determine the amount of proceeds in abandoned or escheated
remittance instruments from First Data Corportaion.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:17 PM

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
remittance instruments from any of the following:

1) Integrated Payment Services

2) American Express

3) PNC Bank

4) JP Morgan Chase & Co.

5) U.S. Bank

6) Wells Fargo

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
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